
RE: Velocerax?
Dan Linford <dan@mclelectric.com>
Wed 2/1/2023 10:35 AM
To: Arun Mr <arunFSS@live.com>

1 attachments (17 MB)
AE2021.415 - Velocirax TI - Main Floor Plan - Permit Set - 12.02.22.pdf;

Arun, here are the drawings and I will send you the pictures of the panels in a minute.  Like we talked about earlier I would like
a turnkey price with all the wire pulling and device installation included.  I can stub conduits out of the walls as needed.
Thanks in advance for the help.
 
 

Dan Linford

801-388-1816

dan@mclelectric.com

 
From: Arun Mr

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 10:28 AM

To: dan@mclelectric.com

Subject: Velocerax?
 
Howdy.
---------------------------------------------

Arun (Mr.)

Projects & Compliance

Fire Suppression Services Incorporated​

 3802 S. 2300 E.


 Millcreek UT 84109
(801) 440-9906 Cell, (no Text)
(801) 277-6464 Main Office

When removing a panel or device from the system, record the proper jumper and address settings to insure the replacement is setup correctly.

UT Code 105 If you Add-Change-Delete or Move a Device, Head, Pipe or Wall- A City Permit is REQUIRED
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